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May 14, 2009

Patrick Walsh

FINRA Dispute Resolution
55 West Monroe, Ste. 2600
Chicago, IL 60603

RE:  Shammamiv Broad Street Securities, Inc., et. al.
Case No. 08-01510
Dear Mr. Walsh:

Please be advised that my client’s principal witness, Mary P. Mada,
is in ill health and has been advised by her physician that she is not able to
travel from Broad Street’s principal office in south Florida to Southfield,
Michigan on June 9, 2009 for the hearing in this matter.

Broad Street Securities, Inc. respectfully requests an adjournment
of the hearing in this matter presently scheduled for June 9, 2009.
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Dav1d A. Sebastian

cc: Jane Myers, Esquire (Jlmyers@pershing.com)
Greg Rohl, Esquire (Greg
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